
From: Charles Emmett
To: Charles Emmett
Subject: Flash Traffic 11-09-2014: Harley-Davidson Arrowhead Static Display
Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 1:38:39 PM

Base Perch Base USSVI

Flash Traffic
Number:  11-09-14            Date: 11/12/2014
Subject: Harley-Davidson Arrowhead, Static
Display                              
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------
This Saturday, Nov. 15, the Base will have a static display at the Arrowhead
Harley-Davidson Motorcycle dealership for a Military Appreciation day. A
map showing how to get to this high-visibility dealer is shown below.
 
The open house display runs from 11 a.m. through 5 p.m. Setup of our
display is at 10 a.m.
 
The event will have free BBQ and drinks with donations going to the
“Homeless Female Veteran Program” of the Arizona VFW.
 
The event should be a very high viability function with lots of chances to
talk submarine! Come on out and have a fun and rewarding day.
 
Questions? Call me any time: 602-448-3873
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